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P-ROCEEDI-NGS
10: 10 a. m

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S:  Good nor ni ng, | adi es
and gentl enen. Let nme call to order our Public
Meeting of the 7th of March, 2006. This is the
Di strict of Colunbia Board of Zoning Adjustnment. | am
Ceof f Giffis, Chairperson. Joining me today is Vice-
Chair Ms. MIler and M. Etherly. Representing the
National Capital Planning Conmission is M. Mnn.
Representing the Zoning Conm ssioner in our first
decision this norning is Ms. Mtten.

Copies of today's hearing agenda are
avai lable for vyou. W do have three cases for
decisions this norning and we will get right to that.
| would just ask that people please turn off cell
phones and beepers as we are transmtting |ive again
on the Ofice of Zoning's website, but also creating
the official transcript with the court reporter so we
don't want to disrupt any of those transni ssions.

O course, thisis thetinme to call cases
for deliberation and decision by the Board. The
heari ng has been conpleted at this point. Unl ess
specifically noted no other information is accepted
into the record. W wel cone everyone here but we are

not calling people up for additional testinony.
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That being said, let nme say a very good
norning to Ms. Bailey on ny far left, Ms. Gazer with
the Ofice of the Attorney General and also M. My
with the Ofice of Zoning. | would ask M. My if you
are ready to call the first case for the decision.

MR.  MOY: Yes, sir. Good norning, M.
Chai rman, and nenbers of the Board. The first of
three cases for decision this norning begins wth
Application No. 17383 of the Lab School of Washi ngt on,
pursuant to 11 DCVR 3104.1, for special exceptions to
permt an increase in faculty and staff from 94 to
190, and an increase in student enroll ment from310 to
330, at 4759 Reservoir Road, NNW and to pernit the
use of 4749 Whitehaven Parkway for admnistrative
of fi ces under section 206, and for accessory parKking
spaces for an existing private school under section
214, inthe R-1-B District at prem ses 4749 Wi t ehaven
Par kway, N.W and 4759 Reservoir Road, N W (Square
1372, Lot 25 and Square 1374, Lot 840).

On Novenber 22, 2006, the Board conpl et ed
public testinony on the application and scheduled its
deci sion on March 7, 2006. The Board requested the
fol |l owi ng post-hearing docunents.

Staff would actually like to begin with

the prelimnary matter, M. Chairnman, because there
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were some filings that were untinely, a filing that
was not requested by the Board, and also a filing by
the ANC Filings that are wuntinely is DDOI's
suppl emental report which arrived yesterday March 6,
2006, No. 1.

No. 2, we also have an untinely filing
fromthe applicant's engineer which is identified as
Exhibit No. 70 in your case folder. That was
subnmitted al so yesterday, March 6, 2006

Third, we have a filing that is untinely
fromthe ANC which is identified in your case fol ders
as Exhibit 69 dated February 24, 2006. It was a
letter addressed to the Board in response to the
"great weight" issue raised by the applicant's
attorney.

Let's see. Wiat else? Let ne also junp
tothe filing that the Board had not requested. There
is an exhibit in your case fol ders as Exhi bit 62 dated
Decenber 1, 2005, from a Daniel, | think it's
pronounced, Cydenman and Ms. Selter, a letter in
support of the application. This is dated Decenber 1.
The record had al ready been cl osed.

Finally, there is a request fromthe ANC
for the Board to delay its decision and that letter is

dated February 24, 2006, identified in your case
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folders as Exhibit 69. That conpletes the staff's
briefing, M. Chairman.

MR GRIFFIS: Excellent. Thank you very
much, M. My.

First, Board nenbers, let's take up the
late filings. M. My has adequately and conpletely
addressed each of those. There are three as | note
them of specific requirenent for action from the
Board. The first is Departnment of Transportation's
addi ti onal and suppl enmental report. Is there any
opposition or concern, conments fromthe Board about
taking that into the record? Not noting any, then
| et's nove ahead.

M5. MTTEN. M. Chairnan.

MR R FFI'S: Yes.

M5. M TTEN: |"m sorry. | was just a
little slow

MR. CGRIFFI'S: Good.

M5. MTTEN:. | don't have any objectionto
taking it into the record but it raises questions
rat her than answering questions for us. | just want
to note that as you go forward that we will have to
deal with the unresol ved issues.

MR GRIFFIS: Excellent. Second is the

Exhibit 70, the applicant's structural engineer in
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response to sone of the earlier letters of 2006 from
the ANC. Then the last is the ANC s | etter responding
to the issue of great weight.

| woul d be of the opinion of accepting all
t hose rat her than finding rel evancy or pertinence, but
rather just taking theminto the record for our own
conpl ete deliberation unless there is any concern,
comment on that, opposition. Very well. W wll take
t hose and accept the untinely and late filings.

| "' mgoing to make one qui ck note and take
response if need be. Exhibit No. 66, of course, was
the applicant's -- rather, that's actually the other
pi ece which was the transportati on managenent plan.
Before | get to that, attended to or attached wth
that was the entire filing of proposed orders,
fi ndi ngs, and concl usi ons.

Al t hough the Board didn't require that to
be submitted, | don't think that there is anything in
our regulations, and certainly not in ny mnd, that
precludes or prohibits an applicant from submtting
those as long as we have the tine allotted for a
deci si on.

O course, those are never put out for
responses or re-responses. That is kind of the final

subm ssion so |l don't think there is additional action
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required on that. However, with that subm ssion, | do
believe, as Ms. Mtten actually has said well with the
DDOT report, there is also inportant information on
Exhi bit 66 that was submitted into the record.

Wth that 1'Il nake sure that everyone is
confortable to opening the record to accept those. |
don't hear any objections to that. Let's go then to
the substance of how we deal wth this new
i nformati on. It seenms to nme that there was -- M.
Mtten said correctly the supplenental report raises
some questions -- well, yes indeed, directly raises
some questions.

The other aspect is wth this new
information that is submtted in. The opportunity for
the ANC applicant to address this substantive
subm ssion has not been provided for. Certainly we
can nove ahead wi thout giving that opportunity if we
feel that would be the appropriate way to proceed.
O herwise, we will need to | ook at how we deal wth
this information within our procedures.

Let ne open it up for other coments
initially, or if |1 have not addressed any of the
submi ssi ons.

M5. MLLER Well, | knowthat -- | don't

beli eve we have addressed specifically there is a
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notion by ANC-3D to delay our decision until My so
that they can hold a hearing and consi der the TMP.

MR CGRIFFI'S: Good.

M5. MLLER And that may just roll into
our discussions about | think there have been certain
issues related to traffic which is key in this issue
that have just cone to our attention and probably do
need further hearing on. | think we should discuss
how we want to proceed with that if we do. Certainly
keepi ng the record open and ot her things.

MR GRIFFIS: Excellent. M. Mtten, did
you have a comrent ?

M5. MTTEN. | just want to endorse the
notion of the fact that we do need to have a further
hearing on the narrow issues that are really |eft
unresol ved by DDOT' s position on the, | guess, two big
i ssues being the TMP and the proposed use of the 43
angl ed parking spaces on Wite Haven Parkway to
satisfy or to create sone of the necessary supply
because by the applicant's own adm ssion, wthout
those things -- well, wthout those parking spaces
they will not be able to satisfy the demand they
predi ct having for parking even with an effective TIVP.
DDOT goes further to raise questions about the

ef fectiveness of the TMP as proposed.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 (202) 234-4433




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

10
MR GRIFFIS: Right. Two critical issues

that I think in my mnd perhaps raise sonme questions
for the Board because it seenms as if DDOT is not
directly addressing the inpact or how the parking
would fit or not fit into the application, but rather
i s holding on a nore general principle position of not
supporting parking on public space.

That seens to nme that it mght need a
little nore investigation or clarification. Ckay.
O hers? Very well. M. MIler didcorrectly indicate
the fact that the ANC had asked us to postpone our
decision on this. | think, if I'm understanding
correctly, the strong consensus for the Board is to
agree with that position.

| think in ny own |ook at the schedul e |
don't agree that we would set this off so far.
Setting it to April or May, or even perhaps further,
does not seem to serve anybody involved in this
directly. | would propose this. | think it is
important with the new information from DDOT that we
actually open the record and set this for a limted
hearing so that we would postpone the decision on
this.

| would propose that we have witten

subm ssions allowed into the record of which we w ||
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be very specific of what they should be that wll
address two of those aspects. One is the DDOT report
and the second is the newinformation as it is related
inthe record for the Transportati on Managenent Pl an.

One of the other aspects that | think the
Board is going to address with the TMP are the
specific of it. Perhaps we could get some direction
as to what el se should cone in to the record for the
Board' s processing and deliberation. However, | say
we could set this for subm ssions. Set it for a
limted hearing.

W woul d require, or certainly use all the
force that we can nuster up, to actually have a DDOT
representative here to present their anal ysis thereby
opening thenselves wup to Board questions and
clarifications and al so to cross-exam nation by the
ANC and t he applicant.

| don't think that is going to take a | ot
of time but I think we can get right to it and get
into the substance of it. W would then from that
i nformati on nove ahead to a decision. | propose that
we do that on the 4th of April. That would be the
first hearing in the afternoon.

| would schedule no nore than 60 m nutes

to have this done. Again, this is a limted scope
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hearing. |In my understandi ng what we woul d do i s have
a DDOT representative here, present their report and
anal ysi s, take Board questions and cross-exam nati on,
and then we would allow tinme for the applicant to
present a response to that informtion.

Qobvi ously any w tnesses woul d obviously
t hen be open to Board questions and cross. That woul d
encl ose the hearing again. Subm ssions | would
suggest that we have within about two weeks from
t oday.

Those subm ssions, as | understand the
Board, and its Iimted conments this norning, and |I' ||
open it up for others, would be witten subm ssions in
response to the DDOT report that is already in the
record, witten responses to the TWMP, or any of --
well, to the TMP.

| think that we could ask the applicant
also to address perhaps just the |anguage but to
address the TMP as a nore neasurabl e and enforceabl e
docurent. Let nme | et others speak to anything else in
that direction

M5. MTTEN. M. Chairman.

MR GRIFFIS: Yes.

M5. M TTEN. Just to your | ast point which

is as witten the TMP is not witten towards
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enforceability. | think if we could clarify and just
by way of exanple, for instance, it says that the Lab
School of Washington currently offers free shuttl e bus
servi ce bet ween t he school and various netro stations.

Then it has their schedule but they are
not saying they are conmtting to operate on that
schedule. Also there is reference nmade |ater rel ated
to the night school that there is a shuttle that
operates in conjunction with the night school but that
is not on the schedule so | think we need to know
precisely what they are conmtting to so that can be
enf or ced.

| think there is sone -- | think it just
needs to be tightened. | think the spirit of it is
general ly there. Al so since DDOI has some concern
about the effectiveness of the Transportation
Managenent Pl an, and nost of the neasures, | believe,
have been put into operation at this point intime, |
think it would be appropriate for the applicant to
report on the effectiveness of the various neasures
t hat they have suggest ed.

For instance, | think they had given us
some i nfornmati on about how many peopl e were taki ng the
shuttle but they could also tell us how nmany people

are carpooling and just what is the status of the
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neasures that they have taken so far. | think that
will help us decide whether DDOT's concerns are well
founded or not.

MR GRIFFIS: Ckay. | tend to agree.
t hi nk t he Board has seen enough of these that | would
agree that sonme factual evidence of howit's working
knowi ng full well that it isn't fully inplenmented or
showi ng exactly the conpleteness of what it night
eventually do if so inplenented.

Very well. O her conments fromthe Board?

M5. MLLER | just want to conment on the
ANC s notion to delay our decision nmaking until My,
and that is that | think that the ANC raised good
points for it to have time to address the TMP. W
al so have stated that we think there should be nore
time to take a look at the TMP and DDOT' s report.

The Board can't designits schedul e around
the ANC once a nmonth and in sonme cases the ANC does
have the authority to have a special neeting and that
t his woul d probably be one of themin which that could
be utilized. It just does allowat | east themto have
the opportunity to do what they need to do to
participate in the hearing.

MR. GRIFFI S: Thank you. Very well.

We've laid it out there. | would note that the
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applicant's representative is here. Correct? Wy
don't you come up and | would have the ANC cone up
just to nmake sure that we can answer any procedural
guestions that they mght have at this tine or --
well, there it is.

Ms. Prince.

M5. PRINCE: Allison Prince, Pillsbury,
W nt hrop, Shaw, Pittrman. | want to be clear on what
we are enbarking on and I do want to note it is of
ut nost i nportance that DDOT attend the hearing. This
report was filed and | received it this norning at 10
m nutes before 10: 00 --

MR CRIFFIS: As did we.

MS. PRI NCE: -- despite unbelievable
efforts to get DDOT input to neet with DDOT to make
sure that DDOT had the information that it needed to
adequately evaluate our  TMP. It is quite
di sconcerting to ne to be confronted with a report at
the 11th hour |ike this.

MR. GRI FFI S: Ri ght . Let ne interject
t here because | think the Board was feeling the sane
way. W were literally handed it when it canme over to
sonme of us late last night and that's our concern. To
proceed into a deliberation at this point with this

| eaves, | think, too nuch unknown so | think that is
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our whole point of setting this to gather nore
i nformati on and answer sone of the questions that we
have of it.

M5. PRINCE: | have no issue with that.
| think that it's inportant information. It is just
very unfortunate that the dialogue didn't happen
earlier for DDOT to be able to say, "W were given the
information and this is our conclusion based on the
i nformation." I'"'m trying to get a handle on the
further hearing because | haven't had anything quite
like this. The presentation is by DDOT.

MR GRIFFIS: That's correct.

M5. PRI NCE: The applicant is given an
opportunity to respond. The ANC and any ot her parties
are given an opportunity to respond. It's as sinple
as that.

MR GRIFFIS: Right. In ternms of putting
it directly, we are opening the record for a very
narrow scope in the hearing. W wll only address,
and we will only have addressed, the information that
ari ses out of DDOT's anal ysis.

MS. PRINCE: Excellent.

MR GRIFFI'S: Good norning.

M5. GALI S: Good nmorning, M. Giffis.

Thank you for hearing the ANC on this issue. W felt

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 (202) 234-4433




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

17

t hat gi ven the fact the Transportati on Managenent Pl an
was available in January and we didn't receive it
until a nonth later, we would like to have tinme to
consider it so we thank the Board for that.

| don't know whet her you are aware or not
but DDOT has made a policy of not copying the ANCs on
t hese reports. W are --

MR GRIFFIS: D dthey just neglect it or
did they actually inplenent a policy?

M5. GALIS: They actually are not -- it's
a policy nowso we get to cone back and go through the
files so our first opportunity to see this will be
after this hearing.

MR GRIFFIS: Ckay.

M5. GALIS: We weren't aware it was in
t here.

MR GRIFFI'S: Indeed. Indeed. ay. W
will absolutely pick it up. | can tell you it was
received by the O fice of Zoning at 5:57 | ast night so
it's better that they would have sent it directly to
you. Ckay. Any difficulty with the 4th? Any
procedural questions that you have?

M5. GALIS: I think we wll rmake
arrangenents. Thank you.

MR GRIFFIS: Excellent. Thank you very
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much. We do appreciate it.

Ms. Prince, any followup, procedural
guestions, clarifications?

M5. PRINCE: None. Thank you.

MR GRIFFIS: Excellent. Thank you both
very much. W are set for first in the afternoon on
the 4th. Again, thank you, Ms. Mtten. W wll set
this for alimted tine and just be very aware it is
alimted scope and also a |limted tine. W have a
very, very full afternoon but I'"'mgoing to call this
first in the afternoon.

My assessnent is that it would take us no
nore than 45 mnutes, 60 m nutes perhaps. Cbviously
| don't have control over the Board questions and t hey

can get wunruly sonetimes as you have seen this

nor ni ng. Cross-exani nation, of course, takes sone
tinme. However, presentations shouldn't be that
timely.

Ms. MIler

M5. M LLER Just procedurally | just want
to make sure. M. My |isted several docunents that
cane in late and I' mnot sure we addressed all of them
but can we say that it is the consensus of this Board
that all the docunents that were filed are accepted

into the record?
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VR Rl FFI S: Excel | ent. Yes.

Absol utely. But to that we have specifically | aid out
the detail of which the record is open for additional
subm ssions. Did| state that it is the 22nd of March
that we will have subm ssions into the record?

MR. MOY: | believe two weeks fromtoday
woul d be March 21st, M. Chairman, 3:00.

MR. GRIFFIS: Excellent. W are goingto
do it that Wednesday at 3:00 which is the 22nd if that
facilitates.

MR. MOY: (kay. That would be the 22nd.

MR GRIFFIS: Again, that is any witten
submi ssions or responses to the DDOTI and/or the
applicant's filing fromthe ANC. Okay. Very well.
Clear? Thank you very much. | regret that we are not
able to proceed with this this norning but | think
this will actually be certainly nore productive for
everyone involved in this.

Wth that, thank you. There won't be any
ot her official announcenents of this or the timng.
This will serve and we will see you all on the 4th.
Very wel | .

M. My, if you wouldn't mnd, let's nove
ahead.

MR MOY: Yes, sir. Before | npove ahead,
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just one mnor note for the record. Attached to
Exhibit 66 is aletter fromRev. MI|ton Jordan who was
granted party status and that letter is his witten
st at enent withdrawing his opposition to the
appl i cation.

MR CRIFFI S Excel | ent. That is an
excellent point and I don't knowif the ANCis aware.
| know the applicant is aware as they submtted it in
regarding this case but we did have a party in
opposi tion and t hat opposition has withdrawn its party
status and, therefore, there are only two partici pants
continuing on with the applicant and the ANC. Thank
you, M. My.

MR MOY: The next case then, M.
Chairman, is Application No. 17420 of 1123 11th, LLC,
pursuant to 11 DCMR 3103.2, for a variance fromthe
| ot occupancy requirements under section 403, and a
vari ance fromthe rear yard requirenments under section
404, to allow an eight-story rear addition to an
exi sting building for nonprofit of fice and resi denti al
apartnent use in the DD)R-5-E District at prem ses
1123 11th Street, N.W (Square 341, Lot 807).

This case was originally set for Decision
on February 21, 2006, at a special public neeting.

The Board rescheduled its decision to March 7, 2006,
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on the applicant's request for nore time to file
speci fic post-hearing docunents. That was filed on
February 21 and is identified in your case record as
Exhi bit 34.

Wth that, staff would conclude its
briefing. Thank you, M. Chairnan.

MR GRIFFIS: Excellent. Thank you very
much, M. My.

Let's nove right ahead. M. My is
correct that at the applicant's behest we set this
decision off to today. W do have the additiona
filings and that is the sun and shade studies. W
al so have sonme court cases attended to the position
from the applicant. And | would note that the
vicinity site plan with proposed building is also
submitted. Al is helpful in regards to processing
this application.

Let ne openup alittle bit inthat | have
some concern with this application. | don't --
perhaps it is not as clear as it mght be but, of
course, in any of the variances cases a test needs to
be made is uniqueness in the property and how that
uni queness causes practical difficulty in fully
conplying with the zoning regul ati on.

Wth that if a variance or a relief was
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granted that it wouldn't inpair the intent and
integrity of the zone plan nap or the public good. As
we ook at this, | think the standard of unique is net
in several fashions.

The historic nature of the existing
bui l ding, the smaller site, the di mensi onal aspects of
the site. | would even put in sonmewhat the buil dings
adj acent that are new that are under construction or
conpl eted construction. Were it starts to dimnish
for me in understanding is the practical difficulty
that arises out of that uni queness.

When we | ook at the applicant's position,
it is fairly clear that the processing through the
Hi storic Preservation Board and conceptual approval
has been met with the fact that this addition needs to
be set back off the face of the street, 11lth Street,
and off the face of the existing structure.

What |'' mnot clear about is why it had to
nove all the way back 37 feet. | know that in the
case and the testinony there was some di scussion of
the fact that there is a break beyond, one m ght say,
the primary nmassing of the structure. Then there is
a secondary which is a |l ower piece that |ooks like it
may have been added to the back or not. | don't know.

It seens to nake sone sense in terns of a break |ine
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and an addition com ng and growi ng up out of that.

But I'm still left wanting for whether
that was actually a nove directly from Historic
Preservation. |I'mnot famliar in the cases that have
come before us that Hi storic Preservation has required
t he setback entirely off the main building but rather
addi ti ons can be sonmewhat set back but not entirely
removed fromthe buil ding.

Wy should | care? Wll, | care only
because when it cones down to it, it raises itself to
a larger procedural question in nmy mnd and that is
this. | don't see, nor has there been a case made,
that there is a practical difficulty outside of this
direct inpact of the conceptual approval. In sone
respects it alnost ties our hands to approving it
because HPRB has required this.

In my mind what | think | need further is
addi tional information of what really is the substance
behind the requirenment fromHi storic Preservation. 1Is
there a magi cal nunber of 37 feet because if we are
starting to put it into the perspective of design
set back, and nassing, | think we are bal ancing from
our zoning regul ati ons perspective of we do have an
i npact on the back. Right?

But nore inportantly we have an i nmpact on
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the front and that is that a 37-foot setback away from
bui l dings that are basically on the property line in
the front | think creates an urban design el ement that
isn't very strong to say it nicely. 1In fact, | think
it would not serve this specific building or the bl ock
inits entirety so I'mnot sure howits balance with
t hat is good preservation standard or good
preservation design to require sonething like that.

| guess | feel there is sonething else
that isn't inthe record. | apologize that it didn't
hit ne during the hearing where we coul d have asked it
directly. At this point |I have nore of a concern of
just proving sonething based on another Board's
requi renent without seeing the direct link to making
t he case here.

Really my understanding is if Historic
Preservation or if this building placenment wasn't 37
feet back, obviously then it wouldn't need the reli ef
here so there has to be sonmething -- | guess there has
t o be sonet hi ng per suasi ve about why preservation will
want to take a nove that specific and that |arge
"1l open it up to others.

MR. ETHERLY: Thank you very nuch, M.
Chair. | appreciate the Chair's position but | think

-- | feel this is perhaps just a little nore
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straightforward than the perhaps the Chair has laid it
out in this particular instance. Not that | didn't
appreciate the last five mnutes of discourse but |
think it's an easy, fairly straightforward case.

| amdefinitely although this body is very
clear in how we deal with the issue of precedent in
ternms of each case standing on its own, | amfairly
certain that we have had other instances in the past
where we have dealt in a fairly straightforward and
conci se manner with HPRB decisions that have design
and ki nd of zoni ng consequences by virtue of what HPRB
has suggested that an applicant do.

VWi | e t her e woul d per haps have been, shall
we say, sonme utility to having nore information
brought forward by HPRB in their guidance and
direction to the applicant, | don't necessarily see
t he absence of that information as being a fatal flaw
in this particul ar case.

| think the presentation was fairly
straightforward in ternms of the ramifications froma
desi gn standpoint of HPRB' s directive regarding the
massing of this building at its front and what in turn
happens at the rear of the property.

Once again, I'"'msensitive to the Chair's

concerns in this regard but 1 think the | ogical
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outcone of the Chair's position would be essentially
send the applicant back and say have HPRB wite us
nore stuff soit's just alittle nore clear. That is
ki nd of one pi ece.

If it's perhaps a deeper question as to
the rationale or thinking of HPRB in that regard, to
an extent | al so understand the Chair's position there
but HPRB's purview is HPRB's purview so | would just
be hesitant at veering too cl ose towards second guess
what HPRB's thinking is regarding their decision on
this particular massing. 1'Il |eave those particul ar
two points where they are.

As it relates to the remainder of the
variance test, of course, I'Il just note for ny
col | eague' s consi deration, of course, we had what |
t hought was very helpful testinmony from property
owners at the rear of the property regarding inpacts
as it relates to the nassing and inpacts of the
bui | di ng t here.

As was alluded to, we had shadow studies
that were subnmitted. | did not find that testinony to
be conpelling enough to the level to render the
vari ance test unsuccessfully net in this particular
instance, if you will.

That is definitely not to say that there
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are inpacts that woul d be experienced by the property
owners at the rear of the subject property, but | did
not feel that the case was nmade that those inpacts
rose to the | evel of doing serious harmand damage, if
you will. |I'"mnot couching that in the appropriate
test terms but | trust nmy coll eagues will get the gist
of ny direction. Thank you, M. Chair.

MR. GRIFFI'S: Absolutely. Thank you very
much. That was very well said. Let nme address the
i npact because | agree with you there. | think we did
have good testinony fromthe adjacent nei ghbor in the
rear. However, | don't think it was persuasive that
this buildingif approved woul d have a negati ve i npact
or nore negative inpact than woul d be expect ed.

It's aninteresting piece, | think we said
in the public hearing, of how the zoning overlay is
all owi ng the height and, therefore, that would make
the inpact -- in fact, if we look at it as in the
record, we haven't confirned this or not, but the
adj acent buildings were built matter of right. They
have obvi ously set the nassing that is appropriate for
the zoned district so it is hard for us to |ook at
something that 1is being proposed wthin those
boundaries so | tend to agree with you there.

| guess to be clear, that is ny hesitation
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here because | don't want to second guess, as you
sai d, HPRB. | just don't understand why or what
rational e they would have in requiring sonething of
this nature to proceed in that fashion.

Therefore, rather than finding that |
don't have a persuasive variance test nade before ne
wi t hout just accepting that HPRB required it, | would
ask that nore substance be brought to it but that is
j ust one opi ni on.

M5. M LLER There is anot her opi nion t hat
agrees with you. | think that this case does fail on
the practical difficulties prong. | don't think that
we can abdicate our role in analyzing a variance by

j ust accepting a decision by HPRB t hat doesn't explain

anyt hi ng.

| think thisis the first in ny experience
that | can recall where it really turns -- this whol e
case turns on the HPRB deci sion. Yet, we have no

rational e for that decision. Mking our variance test
and |l ooking at the practical difficulty standard, we
have to find the conpliance with the area restriction
woul d be unnecessarily burdensone.

Just to take it on face value that it's
unnecessarily burdensone because HPRB approved a

certain design | think would not neet the standard.
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Usually when we are considering HPRB' s decisions
either they are one factor or we understand it. It's
not something that we do just on blind faith. [|'mnot
sure whether HPRB m ght take a | ook at this and find

that it isn't necessary to have the building so far

set back.

They didn't explain that it had to be set
back like this because of sonme reason related to
Hi storic Preservation. | don't think that is asking

t oo nuch to have that information in our record if it
exi st for our decision naking.

MR GRIFFIS: Very well. Ohers?

MR. ETHERLY: Again, | understand where
both of ny coll eagues are comng fromin this regard.
The applicant did include a copy of the HPRB report at
the rear of Exhibit No. 26 dated February 24, 2005.
Again, while the HPRB report's |anguage m ght not
necessarily be as detailed as we would like, | did
findit to be fairly clear and decisive for ne. As we
are talking specifically about it, I'lIl just read it
briefly into the record verbally for purposes of our
del i berati on.

Actually, I won't read it but keep in mnd
that part of what is at issue here is a rowhouse that

is part of the subject property. The rel evant
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| anguage of the HPRB report notes that when revi ewed
in January the Board directed the applicant to
consi der pushing the new construction back to the rear
wall of the main body of the rowhouse rather than
cantilevering it over the house, renoving the fourth
floor on top of the rowhouse, and sinply renove the
small rear L rather than encasing it within the new
constructi on.

It is my sense as you |l ook at this report
that there was an effort on the part of HPRB to
clearly give some consideration to the inpact of the
proposed construction on the existing rowhouse there.
But, again, |I'mperhaps going to stop there because
don't want to begin speaking for HPRB and trying to
interpret language that | feel is relatively
strai ght f orward.

Perhaps just cutting to the chase, M.
Chair, there sinply are two options. W postpone the
decision and encourage the applicant to seek
additional information or clarification, if youwll,
fromHPRB. Clearly | don't think the applicant can
t hensel ves provide that information. That may,
i ndeed, be one option.

O, of course, the second option is to

nove forward. Recognizing that while we don't have
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present the fifth menber on this particular Board, we
may i ndeed have a proxy in this particular regard. |
amopen to the optionif it's the case that this cones
down to an up or down vote, we don't necessarily get
into this |evel of detail in terms of our
deli berations, but let's just kind of cut right to the
party and stop with the up-front stuff.

|"mconfortable. |If there is a nmgjority
of the Board that feels as though that additional
information will help to fill out the case, |I'm
confortable with that. Again, 1'll note that | fee
in the past we have been fairly straightforward in
terms of our reliance on HPRB regarding their
deci sions and the inpacts of those decisions froma
zoni ng st andpoi nt.

|'"m confortable with that position but
woul d, of course, encourage any of ny ot her col | eagues
to lean in at the appropriate tine with perceptions
and positions on how they feel about that course of
action.

MR GRIFFIS: Thank you, M. Etherly. |
appreciate that. | agree with you that we have had
nunerous cases where HPRB has been a substantive
element in the test for the variance. | don't

di sagree that it is an inportant one. M experience
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has been that wth those reports there is very
informative, or at |east understandable, reasonings
behi nd a Board's deci sion and novenent.

W may, in fact, disagree with that and
have in the past disagreed with that, or we nay not
and nove ahead and support it. Even in the reading on
t he conceptual consent cal endar staff report, the one
pi ece that gives ne sonme pause is that it |ooks as
t hough the proposal was to rip off the fourth floor
and put the newin front.

They wer e saying they were supporting not
doing that but nmoving it all the way back. | guess ny
point would be if we are looking at this as the
reasoni ng why a variance is needed and it's also the
basis of the test to be granted it, don't we open
ourselves up to the ability to request are there
alternatives whether in constructability or placenent
that mght actually renove the relief request
required.

MR. ETHERLY: No, because | would think
that would take us sonewhat perilously close to
sitting in place of HPRB which is ny worry in this
case.

MR GRIFFIS: Interesting. Ckay. OQhers?

MR. MANN:  Yeah. | would agree with what
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| think | heard so far, that is that the uni queness
was made. In ny opinion | don't think this project
actually would create any terribly adverse inpacts.

| do think when it conmes to the practical difficulty,

the interpretation of that staff report is probably
the part where | would differ with M. Etherly's
i nterpretation.

The use of the word consider in the staff
report that | think naybe we differ on. It says
"When reviewed in January this Board directed the
applicant to consider pushing the new construction
back to the rear wall of the nmain body of the
rowhouse. It seens that's all that the applicant did
was consider that and alnost to the exclusion, at
| east as introduced into the record, of any other
alternatives

It seens Ilike that was the only
consideration that was given. It doesn't seemto ne
that the staff report absolutely directed themto do
t hat . It was only to be a consideration and not
necessarily the only direction that they got.

MR. GRIFFI S: I nteresting point. Ckay.
O hers? Good. W'Il step out alittle bit and here
fromthe applicant who | notice is present here. Let

nme just state before we actually have them address us
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briefly on this nonsubstantive but factual matter.
The elenment, in ny opinion, that | do believe, as
we've stated, that the zoning that is here is
appropriate in terns of the height.

The inpact hasn't been persuasive in ny
m nd, the negative inpact or adverse inpact, but
rather it fails on several accounts that we have al
gone through now, practical difficulty. One | don't
think I really hit, public good is sonething that is
very nonspecific. | think the Board is very
conservative in its discussions and utilization of
that as a critical test and threshold.

As | put all of this together in this
case, | do think that we are not serving the public
good if we are not pushing the Iimt of understanding
if not actually having this front cone back up. As
|l ook at the testinobny in the record of the public
heari ng, the whol e point about enclosing a cavern and
kind of a canyon of sorts.

Setting this back al nost 40 feet and for
t he di nension of the width seens to be precarious if
not making it appear to be kind of a nmissing tooth on
that block. | don't think I would hold that strongly
in terns of denial just on that aspect but when you

put all the confluence of the details together it
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becomes an i ssue for ne that | think we are all served
if we mght perhaps get additional information. Wth
that, 1'Il have you i ntroduce yourself for the record.

MR. SM TH: Thank you, M. Chair and
nmenbers of the Board. M nanme is Norman Smith. | am
the architect of record on the project. Just a couple
gui ck responses since sonme of these issues have been
brought up and di scussed nore thoroughly than they
were before, particularly in regard to the HPRB

| kind of feel like |I'"m preaching to the
choir, being preached to by the choir. | think sone
of the issues that you have raised about how HPRB
responded to our original conceptual draw ngs are well
taken. That said, the fact that the use consider in
that is the velvet glove of Hi storic Preservati on and
Revi ew Boar d.

| think anybody that is here and respects
the work that they do would but al so understands the
terms that they use to couch their direction to
architects and designers and devel opers and owners.
| think the sinple fact of using the word consider
shoul d not be construed as voluntary or that we had
any place else to nove on this. W did not.

MR GRIFFIS: | think what we are trying

to get to, the real question of which we will allow
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you to respond, perhaps not now, but that is what was
the notivating factor for the staff or the
Preservation Board for setting this back?

MR SMTH  Well, this brings up another
issue which is, I think, to some extent what sone of
t he Board nenbers, and you, M. Giffis as well, are
requesti ng perhaps additional clarificationfromHPRB.
That said, | can try to address it based on the fact
that | was there. | think it really comes down to
site lines. \Whether you agree with that issue from
Hi storic Preservation Review Board' s perspective or
not, they were very concerned that this eight-story
addition not "loomover the front of the building."

W, in fact, nade a very sinlar argunent,
the mssing tooth argunment that you nade, which is
that with the approved building -- soon-to-be-
constructed building to the north of 1125 and the
existing building 1111, both of which are by-right
bui | di ngs.

This lot is very nuch like that. They did
not agree wi t h t hat

They felt that it was very inportant for
this addition to be pulled very far back. W started,
| believe, at about 20 to 24 feet trying to make sure

that we had adequate footprint because obviously we
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cannot go side to side. W can only go front to back
onthis lot. That is one of the inherent difficulties
on this lot. It is very small and very bunkered.

W obviously were unsuccessful at that.
The i npression that | came away with fromHPRB was t wo
fold. It's a question of site |ines which is why they
asked that the fourth floor addition be renoved
because they believed that woul d be seen from across
the street given the width of 11th Street. And then,
of course, that also had an inpact on noving the
addi ti on back.

| think that they felt that the knuckle,
| guess is the best way of putting it, to break the
dog leg between the nmin portion of the building,
which is face on line, face on line, to the dog |eg
portion which is face on line on the south, and dog
leg where it sits back and creates what is currently
a nonconform ng courtyard on the north, was a clear
enough place to break the building. That was due in
part -- | will say on the record that | do disagree
with that but that is nmy opinion.

MR GRIFFIS: Any inpact on the existing
structure that they were concerned about?

MR. SM TH: | was just going to get to

t hat . One of the issues was how we were going to
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support the structure as if it were brought forward
and we have proposed a series of intumescent sprayed
steel colums that would, in fact, penetrate the
exi sting building. But | think that is to be done
very delicately. It's been done in the past and |
think it will continue to be done.

MR CGRIFFI'S: Wat would be their concern
with that?

MR SMTH  To be quite honest with you,
| was not clear about that. It is probably not
important now. It's a matter of public record if you
need to find this out but there was one Board nenber
in particular who was concerned about that as an
i ssue, albeit one that was inside the building. W
tried to assure the Board --

MR. @GRl FFI S: Let ne try to understand
what woul d be their concern? It would be what, that
the interior would be inpacted?

MR SMTH  Again, | feel that I'min a
position of trying to speak for the Board and | don't
happen to agree with themon this i ssue, but | can say
that there were two issues. One was the sort of
fingering down through the building of the structure,
and the second was their concern about how that

structure would be fireproofed and how the fire

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 (202) 234-4433




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

39

assenbly rating at the floor |evel where that
penetration occurred woul d be mai nt ai ned.

MR. CRIFFIS: Is that a preservation
i ssue?

MR SMTH It is not, in nmy opinion, a
preservation issue. No, sir.

MR GRIFFIS: 1Is it going to inpact the
desi gn?

MR.  SM TH: Not as far as we were
concerned. W were prepared to nove ahead with that
design and we felt it was a good one. They did not
agree with us about that and that is essentially the
gist of their argunent. That is a portion of the
reason why we are here. That is why they nade us go
to 37 feet. | don't personally think that it should
be back that far.

MR GRIFFIS: Wll, we could support that
and deny the application.

MR SMTH  Could you do both?

MR. GRIFFI'S: Support not putting it back
that far. It's a quandary. | nean, | think there is
a better scenario for all of this. |1'mgoing not have
you give too much nore in addition in testinony as we
do have a party in opposition which | don't believeis

present. Is that correct? |Is the party in opposition
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in this case present?

MR. SM TH. M. Giffis, may | just
nmenti on one nore thing?

MR &RIFFI'S: Sure.

MR. SM TH: This was the third hearing
fromHPRB and | think the direction that they gave us
was very, very clear at that point. W didn't go
t hrough themone tine on this. There were countless
neetings with staff. The third neeting --

MR GRIFFIS: Wll, it changed t he nunber
of stories, too. Correct? Wasn't there originally
five or eight?

MR. SM TH. W have al ways been | ooki ng at
ei ght when we went to HPRB and canme to you

MR. GRIFFIS: But there was an option for
five if I recall. |Is that right?

MR SMTH  An option for five?

MR GRIFFIS: Stories.

MR SMTH  Were?

MR GRIFFIS: In the addition.

MR SM TH: Vell, I'm not sure |
under st and what your question is.

MR GRIFFIS: It's not inportant. Ckay.
So where are you in the preservation process?

MR SMTH Wth the fundi ng and staffing
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situation at DCRA, it takes quite a long tine to get
a building permt these days even if it's third party
certified which this one is not. W are in for a
permt wth five stories which is the by-right

situation. That is sinply a place hol der.

MR CGRIFFIS: Right. |I'mnot asking about
t hat . "' m aski ng about HPRB because the report we
have -- you said you have been there three tines.

This was on our consent calendar for conceptual
revi ew. Do you anticipate or have you schedul ed
anot her hearing before the Board?

MR SMTH Well, we would if we have your
approval obviously for the eight stories. | mean,
it's a chicken and egg probl embecause then we have to
go back to themon that because we have t he concept ual
revi ew but now we have to come to you for the relief
and then we go back to themon the eight stories.

MR GRIFFIS: Right. It seens to ne there
is -- 1 nean, our hands are nuch nore bound because we
can't have conversations outside of this record so we
are kind of struggling and naybe even | ooking i nept.
However, hopefully that is not too true.

| guess as we are in the process here with
t he schedul e, and you will obviously have to go back

to HPRB, | think it is inportant to understand that
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this Board's position of the deliberation that has
been said today, but | wonder if we don't have an
opportunity to answer sone of these questions and
maybe get sone clarification as tois it not possible
to nmove this out.

It seems to me, and maybe in ny
characterization |'mm staken to t he exact degree, but
if this were to set back 20 feet we probably woul dn't
be here for relief. The difficulty is where do we
fall and howdid it happen w thout creating a huge and
i mrense anount of additional work on everybody's part.
Opi nion on that?

MR SMTH. M opinion?

MR &RIFFIS:  Sure.

MR SM TH: | would love to have -- |
don't nmean this facetiously but | would | ove to have
you speak to HPRB about it. | am not trying to be
difficult or facetious about it.

MR GRIFFI S No, not at all. That's
exactly what should happen and | just don't know how
| can do that.

MR SMTH | think that it should in the

future but | would ask that you not penalize this
owner, this client, because of that though. | happen
to agree with you. | think there are a couple of
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| arger issues at play here but | think --

MR GRIFFIS: Directly put this Board has
never been frivolous in setting things off and | don't
think we would do anything that would penalize an
owner in proceeding. What | amgleaning right nowis
that | amnot sure this would be successful if called
for a nmotion and a vote.

In order to forestall that, perhaps we
still have a process going on. |It's not as if this
woul d necessarily hold things up. | think if we set

this for additional infornmation and set this for a

decision, we are able to gather. Conceivably there
are two things that happen. W get further
information in from -- three things | would say

hypot heti cal |l y.

One, staff is listening today from
Historic Preservation and all of a sudden is
enl i ghtened and decides that they can see sonething
new. There is a new design that is presented that
actually naybe does away with the relief request.
That noves it out of here.

Secondl vy, perhaps there is further
clarification from the Board and nmybe there are
adj ustments but not full relief renpbved and we are

back with a little bit of adjustnments. Lastly, HPRB
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and all the information doesn't change, nothing
changes here, and we have the application before us.
That scenario even, | think, adds additiona
information for, | think, probably nore productive
del i berati on.

MR SMTH  May | ask you a question in
response to that?

MR GRIFFIS: Two seconds. Conments from
t he Board?

M5. MLLER Perhaps we coul d i ssues sone
ki nd of a decision continuing this hearing in order to
get or to allow an opportunity to get the information
we need for HPRB' s decision and articulating our
concerns about the practical difficulty test perhaps
so that HPRB woul d be on notice as to what this Board

is grappling with with respect to their decision.

MR. CGRIFFIS: Ri ght. | think that is
absolutely critical. | don't put it all on HPRB. |
nmean, | think this is a process obviously that the

architect and the devel oper has gone through and the
give and take of HPRB. | think those are the two main
critical players in furthering this.

Yes, you had a questi on.

MR. SM TH. What woul d be t he nost hel pful

thing fromyour standpoint? | nean, shoul d we provide
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you the public record of the HPRB neeting? | think
the mnutes of it are going to be nuch nore clear
about what their thinking was than the sort condensed
version that we have here.

MR. ETHERLY: |'Ill just note, M. Chair,
this is exactly what | was fearful of. The applicant
is absolutely right. They are between a rock and a
hard place because we are asking them for sonething
that they can't provide. | nean, how do you resol ve
it?

| see no other way than casting this as
you are penalizing the applicant for HPRB just not
perhaps articulating clearly enough what their
rationale is. Howdo we doit? Do we ask for it? Am
| hearing that you feel it would be inappropriate or
i mproper for us to technically ask for it?

MR GRIFFIS: | think we can ask for it.
| nean, | think the Board can ask for clarification
fromHPRB. W can put it in witing and send it to
them It would be easy just to pick up the phone and
have a conversation. However, that's where |I am but
| et' s hear others.

MR. ETHERLY: | woul d suggest then that we
just nove forward and do it. | mean, we are wasting

time talking if that's what needs to be done to get
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this Board to a majority of noving forward on what |
feel is astraightforward case. Let's doit. It wll
take two mnutes to sort that out and we'll be done
and nove on to the next case.

M5. MLLER | think we are just talKking
about how should we do it. | guess | would propose
perhaps issuing a decision continuing this hearing
until a certain date to allow the applicant to take
one nore chance at neeting the practical -- show ng
the practical difficulty test has been net,
particularly with respect to HPRB's deci si on and t hen
we can -- | nean, perhaps articulate why HPRB s
decision is not sufficient for our purposes.

Then the applicant can take it to HPRB or
we can send it to HPRB but it wouldn't be necessarily
directed to HPRB procedurally. | really think we give
great difference to HPRB in alnost all of our
proceedings in which historic preservation is a
factor.

| think they need to give alittle bit of
difference to us as well. If we are going to make a
deci sion on practical difficulty or adverse inpact or
have any neaning in our proceedings, we can't just
rubber stanp a statenent that they have directed the

applicant to do sonethi ng.
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MR. ETHERLY: Putting it bluntly |I don't

want to put this applicant in the m ddle of a shoving
mat ch bet ween BZA and HPRB. This has been sonething
that we have always kind of skirted around. Not
necessarily always throughout the tenor of ny time on
this Board, but essentially that is what | view this
as. Let's just sinply be honest about it. | fee
very, very strongly, unequivocally strongly about
t hat .

M5. MLLER M. Etherly, | --

MR  ETHERLY: W either seek the
clarification fromHPRB that we feel is necessary to
give a npjority of the Board a confort with this
particular case but | think trying to look for a
m ddl e ground, which | appreciate your suggestion is
trying to do, but | think that kind of further
conplicates and further nuddies the water in terns of
trying to ask the applicant to thenselves seek
additional clarification or reargue, if you wll.
That woul d be my concern

M5. MLLER | just want to say | think
unlike sone of ny colleagues | think there is an
impact in the back on the neighbor. Whet her t hat
rises to the level of the third prong I don't know,

but our regul ations are there for a purpose, OQur rear
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yard setbacks are there for a purpose. Wen we give
a variance from them we recognize all those three
prongs and | feel that if we are going to do that, we
need to understand the reasoning for each.

Just to say because HPRB said so | don't
think is quite enough. In all the cases |'ve seen
and when |1've relied on HPRB they have a full report
explaining the inpacts, why is it necessary for
hi storic preservation. W just don't have that in our
record here.

MR GRIFFIS: Excellent. Al very well
said. M. Etherly, | don't perceive this as actually
a pushing or shoving match between one Board and
anot her but rather just | ooking for aclarification of
procedure on our end. | don't think we need to make
it anynore -- M. Etherly is correct, we don't need to
take a lot nore time with this.

| think that the Board can request
information or clarification of their consent approval
interns of the setback here. Once that comes to the
record, obviously the applicant would be given that
and al so t he party in opposi tion.

They would be given an opportunity to
respond to that and then we can set this for a further

deci si on based on that witten subm ssion so we keep
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t he record open for HPRB's subm ssion, clarification,
and responses fromthe applicant and party. Probl ens?
MR, MANN: | have a question. Are we

asking then sinply only for additional information

f rom HPRB?

MR R FFI'S: Yes.

MR, MANN: And they may respond in any
nunber of ways. Are we excluding additiona

subnmissions from the applicant such as other
information from the HPRB public record that my
bol ster his practical difficulty case?

MR GRIFFIS: No, | don't think we could
exclude it. | just don't want to nmke this a huge
anount of filing or requirenent of filing.

M5. MLLER Are we also | eaving the door
open for HPRB to take a look at this to see if a
design might be approvable by them that didn't need
this variance relief?

MR GRIFFIS: Sonewhat .

MR SMTH  Are you asking us then to go
back to HPRB? | mean, what process are we supposed to
follow in saying, "Can you guys look at this again
because BZA doesn't feel confortable with why you are
telling us to go back this far so can you thi nk about

it again?" | mean, that to nme does feel like it's
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going to be a very difficult position to be placed in.
| guess I'ma little unclear as to how we would go
about doing that.

MR. @RI FFI S: They are going to give a
qgui ck clarification of why they think 37 feet is sone
magi cal nunber, although it ends at sonme change in the
massi ng and in context.

MR SMTH R ght.

MR. GRIFFI S: If they do that, then
conceivably if HPRB feels strongly that is the
perspective, then | agree with M. Etherly we are not
goi ng to second guess that position of the Board that
is looking at it. It's just that, quite frankly, it
could just take a paragraph or two. O it nay open it
up and just say, "Gosh, we didn't know. W thought
t he applicant wanted this and we are supportive," or
whatever it is.

MR. SM TH: Um hum Ckay. So we just
need to essentially get the public record that
supports or clarifies why they said it is 37 feet or
not hi ng. And then sort of highlight that, | guess, so
that it is -- am| not getting it?

M5. M LLER Personally, to ne that
woul dn't be sufficient but it mght be for the other

Board nmenbers. |If you just get the public record in
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because you are relying on HPRB' s position and their
official position is probably not in their mnutes.
It's probably like ours where there is give and take
of discussion. | nean, | think HPRB shoul d have the
chance to explain nore fully or to reeval uate based on
t he vari ance problem How we get that nmessage out --

MR GRIFFIS: W are going to request --
the Board wll request a HPRB subnission on
clarification of their support and recommendati on. As
| said, we will have that served on the parties and
t he applicant and the record will be open for response
to that. Wy is that hard to understand?

M5. M LLER | just wouldn't want to
preclude their reevaluating based on the variance
i ssue.

MR GRIFFIS: HPRB? No, because that is
stepping into a whol e other process. That is asking
the applicant to on our direction go back to anot her
public hearing before the Board. The HPRB doesn't
just sit around and make deci sions as they want. They
will have the hearing. A design would have to be
pr esent ed. Hopefully HPRB -- | know HPRB is not
sitting there redesigning things or naking up
alternatives and then giving them back to an

applicant. | think that's what we should do
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MS5. M LLER How about if we issued an

order directed at the applicant but we copied HPRB
withit.

MR. GRI FFI S: What order? \What do you
nmean i ssue an order?

M5. MLLER Well, what we are doing is we
are continuing the case and the reason we are
continuing the case is because of our concern about
the practical difficulty issue whichisrelatedto the
HPRB deci si on.

MR. @RI FFI S: Ri ght. | don't think it
takes an order. | think we can do that without
waiting for an official order or decision because,
quite frankly, | don't know how we do that
procedurally and | think we can expedite this very
qui ckly.

M5. MLLER  Ckay.

MR GRIFFIS: | think that's what we'l]l
do. In terns of the public record, the HPRB public
record, it is public record so the Board can avail
t hensel ves to get that. | don't think we will ask you
to submt that in.

MR SMTH  Ckay.

MR CGRIFFIS: | think in response to HPRB

which I"'manticipating will be less than a page, in
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response to that if there were highlighted aspects of
the public hearing that you think is pertinent, that
woul d be fine. | don't have any difficulty in taking
t hat .

Agai n, take note that we are not tryingto
create a whole other file or whole other hearing on
this. | think this can really precise and conplete
for our deliberation on this. Wth that, let me hear
| ast any other concerns fromthe Board. Very well.
Not hi ng?

|"mgoing to lay out a schedul e then as |
see that we can do. W are going to put the biggest
onus on ourselves to get something back in from
Preservation by the 15th of Mrch, which is a
Wednesday. That would allow us to -- ['ll ask the
applicant how much tinme they mght think that they
need to respond to that. | can give you a week. |
can give you two weeks. Two weeks we could set this
for April 4th decision naking. W'Il put it first
thing in the norning.

MR SMTH | think the April 4th in two
weeks will be fine.

MR CGRIFFIS: |In whichcase we'll keep the
record open for your filings until the Wednesday pri or

to the 4th which is --
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MOY: That's actually the 22nd.

GRIFFI'S:  22nd.

MOY: Wednesday.

2 ® 3 %

GRIFFIS: Is that enough tine?

2

SM TH: That basically give us one
week after assuming that we get everything from HPRB
on the 15t h.

MR GRIFFI'S:  Yes.

M5. M LLER Do we know when HPRB even
neets? Does that matter?

MR. GRIFFI S: W're not asking for a
neeting. There's no official actionfromthe -- we're
not asking for a new deci sion fromHPRB. Maybe that's
what's not being very clear. W are asking -- |
anticipate that the staff is going to be able to
reiterate the Board's position, their conceptual
approval of this project. This isn't going to re-
present to HPRB. There is nothing to re-present at
this point.

M5. MLLER Ckay. It just seens kind of
gui ck turnaround when we don't know how nuch ti me t hey
m ght need. That give themless than a week.

MR GRIFFIS: Those Boards nove fast, |et
me tell you.

MR SMTH M. Chair, | don't think there
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is any problem from our standpoint from only having
one week turnaround assuming that we do get it from
HPRB on the 15th because | think that initself is the
majority of information that you need anyway. W can
augnent and clarify and highlight it alittle bit but
| don't think we need to beat it to death either
because | think that will speak for itself.

MR GRIFFIS: Excellent. W'IlIl set that
as a filing date and then we'll take note if
additional tine is needed. |If you are aware of that,
just let staff know and they will |et the Board know.
Conceivably we will be flexible in terns of getting
your subm ssions back in but would like to have it
ti mely enough.

MR SM TH. Ckay. Thank you. That is the
22nd then?

MR GRIFFIS: That's right. 3:00 on the
22nd.

Yes, M. Moy.

MR, MOY: If the staff can beg of the
Board because the mail-out is typically on Thursday.
s it possible for a response on the day before on
Tuesday the 21st? Wuld that be a great hardship for
any responses?

MR. GRIFFI S: Doesn't Wednesday at 3:00
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hel p us there or no? Not so nuch, | guess.

MR MOY: It could but we have found in
the past that actually the day before actually hel ps
our internal process if that's possible.

MR GRIFFIS: Ckay.

MR SMTH W can try but the 15th is a
Wednesday and then we have the holidays. That neans
we' re tal king about Tuesday, March 21st which really
is essentially only about three days when it's all
said and done which | do believe mght not be |ong
enough.

MR GRIFFIS: W just bought ourselves a
week because ny schedule that 1'ml ooking at we don't
have a hearing on the 28th so we need to go to the
entire next week. |Is that right? Ckay.

MR MOY: That's correct.

MR GRIFFIS: Forgive ne. | should get a
real calendar in front of ne, not our schedule
cal endar. So it's not the 21st, it's the 28th.

That's two weeks.

2

MOY: That's right, the 28th or 27th.
GRIFFI'S: The 27th.
MOY: The 27th woul d be Monday.

@RI FFI S: Does that nmke sense?

2 ® 3 %

SMTH. The 27th is a Monday.
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MR MOY: That's correct. Wuld that be

good?

MR SMTH Yes, that would be fine. On,
|"msorry. Can we have the 28th, please? Wuld that
be okay?

MR. GRIFFI S: Excellent. That's right.
That gives us anple tine.

MR SMTH Plenty of tine.

MR GRIFFIS: Ckay.

MR SMTH | just want to confirm then
the hearing is still the 4th of April. R ght?

MR. GRIFFI'S: The neeting, yes.

MR SMTH. The neeting.

MR CRIFFIS: Right.

MR SMTH  Okay. Thank you.

MR. GRIFFI'S: Good. Thank you very nuch.

M. My, did you want to restate all
t hose?

MR MOY: | could.

MR GRIFFIS: Ckay.

MR. MOY: Decision by the Board April 4th
inthe norning. |'mgoing backwards here. Responses

fromparties March 28th, Tuesday. Witten statenent
fromthe staff of HPRB, the Ides of March, or March

15t h.
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MR. CGR FFI S Excel | ent. Excel | ent.

Thank you very much, M. My.

Any questions on calendar, schedules,
subm ssi ons?

MR SMTH | don't believe so.

MR. GRIFFI'S: Good. Thank you very nuch.
We appreciate your understanding of this and | think
this will nove us ahead in a productive manner for
everyone.

MR SMTH. Good. Thank you.

MR. GRIFFI'S: Thank you very much

Wth that being said, M. My, why don't
we nove ahead then.

MR MOY: Yes, sir. The next and |ast
case for decision is Application No. 17428 of Maja T.
Rasheed (Kuumba Learning Center), pursuant to 11 DCVR
3104.1, for a special exception to allow a child
devel opnent center which inthe previous adverti senent
we had 38 children but that was anended to 40
children, infants through 12 years, and 10 staff)
under section 205, in the R5 District at prem ses
3328-3330 Martin Luther King, Jr. Avenue, S.E. (Square
5978, Lots 1036 and 1037).

On February 21, 2006, the Board heard

public testinony on the application and scheduled its
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decision on March 7, 2006. The Board requested

specific post-hearing docunents and those docunents
were filed by the applicant on March 1st and is
identified in your case folders as Exhibit 34.

The Ofice of Planning also filed as
request ed a suppl enental report whichisidentifiedin
your case folder as Exhibit 35. Staff would concl ude
its briefing here, M. Chairman.

MR. @RI FFI S: Thank you very nuch, M.
Moy .

Let's nove quickly intothis. M. My has
laid out that we did have an additional post-hearing
filing. | think the nost critical one, of course, was
the Ofice of Planning's clarification of the
utilization of the front. There were sone questions
and O fice of Pl anni ng had sone recomrended condi ti ons
and concl usi ons about drop off and |l oading. In ny own
deliberation | |ooked at this case and thought it,
frankly, quite problematic to be bringingtrafficinto
the all ey.

One, it didn't directly -- the access in
was of f the very rear, not even just the m ddl e of the
bl ock but the next street up. | think you al ways have
to test, | believe, a little bit of commopn sense of

where would you first go and that way you could see
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that it mght logically work. | don't think it was
t hat persuasive that it was detrinmental in the front.
W di d have t he adj acent property owner tal k about not
finding parking spaces. | think we wll get
specifically into that very quickly.

My poi nt being, however, | didn't support
at all requiring the entire drop off and pickup into
the al |l ey because the ot her aspect of it was it seened
fairly problematic not only in entering and exiting
putting that volume into that, but also how the rear
woul d be utilized and where one m ght be abl e t o queue
up or drop off and then nove on.

Again, it doesn't seemlike it was fl ow ng
very well. I think the record shows quite clearly
that we are not | ooking at a huge anount of traffic in
terms of drop off and pickup. There are several,
would say two or three, at a tine and that is very
expedi ti ous.

| think it is critical the recommendati on
of a condition from Ofice of Planning that a staff
nmenber or appropriate nunber of staff be required to
escort the children when being dropped off. That is
nmy openi ng remarks. Let me nove ahead. M. Etherly,
| believe, has sone openi ng conments.

MR. ETHERLY: Thank you very nuch, M.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 (202) 234-4433




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

61

Chair. I"m just going to be very quick and to the
point with ny coments. | apologize to ny col |l eagues
that due to an energency |'lIl need to be |eaving

shortly on business but | just wanted to note that |
felt that the application was indeed successful and
conpliant with the special exception, as well as, of
course, all of the requirenments of Section 205. I
agree with the ultimate outcome of the Ofice of
Planning with regard to use of the front area for
pi ckup and drop off.

| understood the direction in which the
applicant was going with regard to potentially
directing traffic off of Mrtin Luther King, Jr.
Avenue and i nto the rear but given the varyi ng nunbers
of access pointsit is probably a nore strai ghtforward
operation just to direct all of the traffic to the
front of the property and the additional submttal by
the Ofice of Planning helps to buttress that.

| think with respect to the i ssue of staff
parking, clearly there is sufficient parking as it
relates to the rear of the property for staff and the
addi ti onal arrangenent that is held with the Nati onal
Children's Center with regard to any additional
par ki ng that may be necessary.

My col l eagues will recall we had alittle
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bit of discussion on the record about whether or not
there was a formalized witten agreenent with NCC but
gi ven, one, the nunber of avail able parking spaces
that are avail abl e on the NCC property, and the rarity
wi th whi ch those spaces are i ndeed popul ated to their
full est extent based on the testinony of the applicant
|"m confortable that arrangenent, be it informal or
nore formal, is nore than sufficient to address any
par ki ng overfl ow needs that may exist.

I'1l also note for the record as we did
have substantial testinony fromother residents about
concerns regarding the operation of the center, | am
very confortable that the center's application is
consi stent with Section 205 and t he speci al exception
that is being sought here.

| will note, however, that as there was
substantial discussion about the issue of the
Honeowners' Associ ati on agreenent and things along
those lines that | didn't find this venue to be an
appropriate venue for, shall we say, enforcenent of
those types of consi derations.

"1l just kind of note that for the record
and encourage the Board to address that as it may deed
appropriate but | don't necessarily think that a

condition or anything is necessary in that regard.
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"' m saying that nore just to acknow edge
the testinony that was given by sonme of the
nei ghboring property owners, but that testinony did
not suggest to nme that there is any clearly
identifiable traffic concerns that are generated, any
obj ectionable traffic concerns that are generated by
the operation of the center and the expansion of the
center to 40 children. | will be voting in support of
the application, M. Chair. Thank you.

MR GRIFFIS: Excellent. Thank you very
nmuch. "1l touch on the Honeowners' Association
docunents. | know M. Hood, who was also with us in
this hearing, and | believe has sent in an absentee
ballot. | note he was nobst concerned with the issue
of the requirenments or prohibitions of any Honeowners'
Association. | think he said it well in the hearing
and | would tend to agree with your statenment, M.
Etherly, and also M. Hood's.

The Hormeowners' Associ ati on m ght be nore
restrictive than the zoning regul ations and/or our
order if approved with conditions and that restriction
would have to be conmpiled with meaning our order
woul dn't supersede or disregard anything that is done

with the Honmeowners' Association and any sort of
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byl aws that they enter into. | think that is an
i nportant aspect to note in our own deliberation.
Very well. Oher coments?

MR. ETHERLY: "Il also just note very
qui ckly, M. Chair, because we did have sone brief
di scussi on about the i ssue of planting and sone of the
exi sting work that had been done in the front of the
buil ding as relates to Section 205.6. O course, the
Board may | ook at the issue of design, screening,
bui | di ngs, planting, what have you. | just wanted to
note for the record that | don't think it's necessary
to explore any conditions as relates to planting or
screeni ng.

| think the front of the building is
mai ntai ned and what is clearly a character that is
consistent wth the residential nature of the
property. | just wanted to highlight that for the
record because we had sone discussion about sone of

the care that was being given to the front of the

bui | di ng.

MR GRIFFI S Excel | ent. Excel | ent
poi nt s.

O hers?

M5. MLLER | don't anticipate that we

are going to be issuing conditions that are contrary
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to the Homeowners' Association agreenent but | just
want to comment that in general that agreenent woul d
be enforceable in a different form That's not
sonmet hing that we are necessarily dealing with here.
W considered their concerns at the hearing and that
is howit is involved in this case.

MR GRIFFIS: Excellent. Let's nove ahead
then. |s there action proposed by the Board?

MR ETHERLY: M. Chair, if it's
appropriate at this tinme, it would be nmy notion to
nove approval of Application No. 17428 of the Maja T.
Rasheed (Kuumba Learning Center), pursuant to 11 DCVR
3104.1, for a special exception to allow a child
devel opnent center wunder section 205 in the R5

District at prem ses 3328-3330 Martin Luther King, Jr.

Avenue, S.E. | would invite a second.

MR. GRIFFIS: 1'lIl second that and note
that we wll have conditions or discussion on
conditions in the notion. Is that correct, M.
Et herly?

MR ETHERLY: Yes, sir. That is correct.
MR CGRIFFIS: Very well. Let's nove ahead
then to -- we have a notion that has been seconded.
Let's run down the conditions as the Board would find

appropri at e. W do have often standard kind of
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conditions in these that relate directly to section
205. Just for a quick clarification the first would
be this is approved for the facility -- we had not
tal ked about a tinme onthis. Is there a discussion or
reasoning to bring that up to our deliberation?

MR. ETHERLY: Good question. | do recal
that we had sone discussion about the after-hours
portion of the program

MR GRIFFIS: | mean the term of the
speci al excepti on.

MR. ETHERLY: Ch, you nean the |ength of
t he speci al exception itself.

MR CRIFFIS: Right.

MR. ETHERLY: | was going to hours
quickly. | would not be -- | know at times we have
had sonme ani mated discussion if it's possible to be
even nore ani mated than we were with the prior case.
| do recall that sonetines we have particularly
ani mat ed di scussi on around whether it's five years or
seven years.

| haven't seen anything in the record to
suggest a need to cone back quickly tothis so | would
be confortable perhaps as an initial suggestion of
maybe a period of five years or seven. But if the

Board is so inclined to perhaps | ook at sonething in
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a shorter tinme franme of three, l'm not SO
over whel m ngly wedded.
MR. @RI FFI S: As far as timng | would

support a longer term This has been in existence

since 1982.

MR. ETHERLY: Agreed.

MR. CGRIFFIS: It is a bit of a change.
Qobviously it's for a special exception. | think I

woul d support anywhere from eight to 10 years if
needed. Let's hear from other quickly on that.

MR, MANN: I'm willing to accept the
| onger termalso. |In this case there a Homeowners
Associ ation that has certain authorities over certain
aspects of the operation. | think that serves the
purpose of sort of nonitoring the way that certain
t hi ngs m ght happen at the property.

MR CGRIFFIS: Ckay. Thenif it's anenable
to M. Etherly, why don't we put in for condition
where the approval of the city would be for a period
of ten years?

MR. ETHERLY: No objection, M. Chair.

MR CGRIFFIS: Very well. Next, "Nunber of
teachers and staff shall not exceed..." W had two
different nunbers. Do we have clarification? 1Is it

38 or 40? I'msorry. | don't have ny notes right in
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front of ne.

MR ETHERLY: | believe the nunber was 40,
M. Chair.

MR GRIFFIS: Forty children ages infants
to 12 years and the staff from7 to 10.

MR ETHERLY: Correct.

MR. GRIFFI'S: COkay. The operationtinme as
proposed by the applicant was 7:00 a.m to 6:00 p. m
Monday through Friday. They were al so proposed to
operate the center during nontraditional hours and
that was 3:00 to 11: 00. | believe that was al so daily
and that was just for limted nunber of children as |
recall. |Is there any difficulty in having that also
enunerated in the conditions?

MR. ETHERLY: No objection, M. Chair.

M5. MLLER |'mjust not clear howwe are
going to phrase it. | nean, do we need to set hours
on this? The child devel opment center is 7:00 to 6:00

and what is from3:00 to 11:00, child care?

MR GRIFFIS: R ght. | would say that we
could indicate with that we woul d have -- how woul d we
say it?

M5. MLLER | nean, while you're
t hi nki ng - -

MR CRIFFI S | don't think we need to
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differentiate quite frankly.

M5. MLLER Do we need to put hours?
nean, if they are taking care of an infant, that neans
that it couldn't get picked up at 11:30? | nean,
wi thout violating this order?

MR GRIFFIS: Rght. |I'min agreenent.
|''mnot sure we need to have --

MR ETHERLY: Just so leave that all
t oget her.

MR. @RI FFI S: Yeah. There wasn't any
persuasive elenent in the application that there is
adverse i npact of operation tines unless |'mnot aware
of it. | think that is fine.

MR. ETHERLY: No objection.

MR. CGRIFFIS: Good. W just have, as
usual , a staggering drop off and pi ckup which is nore
critical. ay. Ohers then?

MR. MOY: M. Chairman, very quickly from
the staff. The hours of operation staff is assum ng
this is weekdays?

MR. GRIFFI'S: Yes, although | don't think
we are actually condition it.

MR,  MOY: Ckay. Just wanted to double
check for clarification.

MR, ORI FFI S: Good point. O her
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consi derations and ot her conditions proposed?

MR ETHERLY: In the course of our
del i beration do we need to include a formal condition
on the issue of pickup and drop-off taking place at
the front of the building or do we just | eave that as
being clear in the deliberation?

M5. MLLER | don't know how it's clear
in the deliberation but I would like to address it
because | think the Child Devel opnent Center has been
operating for 23 years in a certain way and nost of
the drop-off and pickup seens to be in the front
t hough sone is in the back. OP at first thought it
all should be in the back and then all these problens
came out and OP wasn't sure whet her they were all owed
to park short-termin the front because of bus | anes.

But in the latest report OP has said it
was m st aken about the parking in the front, that they
can do drop-offs in the front. | just would be in
favor of not having a condition because | think it's
basi cal | y worKki ng. | think they should have the
flexibility to do what works.

MR. ETHERLY: No objection.

MR. GRIFFI'S: | woul d absol utely agree and
| think it has been working and that's what was

st at ed. | think the only aspect that wll be a
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requirenent in the rear is that the parking for the
staff and teachers will be provided in the rear of the
property which was indicated in the application that
they could conply with the required parking spaces.

MR MOY: M. Chairman, since there is a
lull in the discussion, in Exhibit 34, which there |
think is the takeoff of the OP recommendation, there
is an issue about the appropriate nunber of staff
assigned to escort children between the drop-off and
pi ckup for your consideration.

MR GRIFFIS: Section 2504 indicates that
one space for each four teachers and ot her enpl oyees.
Three spaces are required in this application if |
recall correctly. It is indicating in the record

there are four on site parking spaces at the rear of

all three |lots. | don't know that we need to
condition it. It's a fact in the case
However, I'll put it out there. | don't

know that we need to condition it because it is a
requi renent to nmeet that parking and that the record
reflects that is where they are. Should we |eave it
out ?

W'l | | eave that out then and then | woul d
go back to M. My and the last condition would be

al t hough the O fice of Pl anning' s | anguage seens to be
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a little bit undefined, | think rather than saying
appropri ate nunmber, | woul d say that we condition that
staff will be assigned to escort children between the
drop-of f and pickup | ocations into the center.

M5. MLLER | have sone problemwith this
condition. | think I knowit is a concern that smal
children be escorted. | think neither Ofice of
Planning or the applicant really said |like how nmany
staff should be avail able. | nean, we could do
sormet hing but it would be pretty vague like staff will
be avail abl e.

MR CGRIFFIS: W just said the staff needs
to be there.

M5. M LLER They are not all going to
need escorting. Twel ve-year-olds may not need
escorting or sone of the parents may be parking and
escorting the kids.

MR CGRIFFIS: CGood. But it doesn't reduce
t he i npact of what we are trying to acconplish in that
condition which | think is appropriate. kay.
Anyt hing el se? Any other conditions?

M5. MLLER So how are we having that,
staff shall be available to escort?

MR GRIFFIS: Staff will be assigned to

escort children between drop-off and pickup | ocations
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into the center. Good? Acceptable? M. Etherly,
your notion.

MR. ETHERLY: No objection, M. Chair.

MR CGRIFFI S Excellent. W do have a
notion before us. It has been seconded and
conditioned. Any further deliberation? Not noting
any | would ask for all those in favor to signify by
sayi ng aye.

ALL: Aye.

MR GRIFFIS: And opposed? Abstaining?
Thank you, M. Etherly.

M. My, if you wouldn't m nd.

MR MOY: Yes, sir. Staff would record
the vote as four to zero to zero on the notion of M.
Etherly to approve the application with conditions
seconded by M. Giffis, the Chair. The Board al so
has an absentee ballot from M. Hood who is also
participating and his vote is to approve with such
conditions as the Board may i npose which would give a
final vote of five to zero to zero.

MR GRIFFIS: Excellent. Thank you very
much.

MR,  MOY: Summary order or full order,
sir?

MR GRIFFIS: | don't see any need since
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we don't have a party in opposition. Unless there is
obj ection fromthe Board, we coul d wai ve the rul es and
regul ations and issue a sumuary order which would
obvi ously be conditioned. Not noting any objection,
we should do that. Very well. Any other business for
t he Board this norning?

MR MOY: No, sir.

MR. @RI FFI S: Very well then. VW wil
adj ourn the norning public hearing. Thank you very
much.

(Wher eupon, at 11:45 a.m the hearing was

adj our ned.)
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